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Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry
Sent: 11 November 2024 14:32
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Stephen P
Subject: FW: FW: NMIAL | ACME | Travel reimbursement
Attachments: NF2AAPM870942436730.pdf; Travel Reimbursement Invoice.pdf

Dear Trupti,  
 
Please upload the Acme Travel reimbursement on Safal for the NMIAL visit for the below outlet  
 

DOM-SHA 
H2-0191(H2-

0056+H2-190) 
572.82 

Mumbai local 
restaurants(4 
Cuisines wise 

KMC*+Bay route 

DOM-SHA 
H2-7071(H2-

0203) 
425.36 Indian  Food Hall 

Mid-end 
Coffee(anchor)+ 
Food Hall 

 
 
 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry.  
 

From: Accounts AcmeDesigners <accounts@acmedesigners.com>  
Sent: 11 November 2024 12:22 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: NMIAL | ACME | Travel reimbursement 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Prakash, 
 
Please find the travel reimbursement invoice and ticket copy attached with this mail. Kindly release the payment ASAP. 
 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Revathi 
Client Relationship Manager 
 
For 
ACME DESIGNERS 
No 20/A, Anandamaya 1st Floor, 
13th Cross Rd, 6th Sector,  
HSR Layout, Bengaluru - 560102 
Landmark : Near Law Park Associates  
accounts@acmedesigners.com 
https://theacmearchitects.com 
 
 
On Fri, Nov 8, 2024 at 11:05 AM Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Hi ,  
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Please raise an Invoice for travel reimbursement .  

  

Thanks  

Prakash Mistry  

  

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 08 November 2024 11:04 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: NMIAL | ACME | Travel reimbursement  

  

  

I think you should raise an invoice in safal to processing the payment directly. 

  

Regards 

Akshay 

  

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 10:44 AM 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: NMIAL | ACME | Travel reimbursement  

  

Dear Trupti,  

  

Please upload the travel reimbursement for Acme designers on Safal for approval and also the account detail as given below 

  

Account Details 
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Bank  Name :ICICI Bank 
Account Name:  ACME DESIGNERS 
Account No      : 0357 0500 1099 
Account Type   : Current Account 
Branch: HSR Layout Branch 
RTGS / NEFT IFSC Code: ICIC0000357. 

  

  

Thanks  

Prakash Mistry  

  

From: Accounts AcmeDesigners <accounts@acmedesigners.com>  
Sent: 22 October 2024 16:48 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: Meeting Agenda and Confirmation of Availability 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Prakash,  

  

Please find the attached tax invoice for the ticket booked for mumbai.   

  

Kindly reimburse the amount to the below mentioned bank account. Also share the office address and meeting agenda. 

  

And, also please provide the cab details and driver details for pick up 

  

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

HR Manager 

  

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

  

  

On Mon, Oct 21, 2024 at 1:02 PM Accounts AcmeDesigners <accounts@acmedesigners.com> wrote: 

Dear Prakash, 

Thank you for your email. Could you please send the agenda at your earliest convenience? 

Additionally, we would like to confirm that Ms. Sunita is available to travel only on the morning of October 24, 2024, and she will remain in the meeting until the evening. As you mentioned, that date works for the meeting, so she 
has adjusted her other commitments accordingly. 

Please note that she is available only on October 24, 2024 

Also, please share the office address and also confirm us for the pick-up and drop off facility. 

 
 

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

  

  

On Mon, Oct 21, 2024 at 10:49 AM Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Revathi, 

  

Apologies for the delayed response. I will share the schedule today along with the travel date. 

  

Thanks, 
Prakash Mistry 

  

From: Accounts AcmeDesigners <accounts@acmedesigners.com>  
Sent: 19 October 2024 13:33 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Regarding ticket booking 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Prakash,  

  

Hope this mail finds you well. This mail is with regard to ticket booking. 

  

 You don't often get email from accounts@acmedesigners.com. Learn why this is important   
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Ms Sunita is planning to travel to Mumbai, Kindly confirm whether you are booking tickets and pick and drop facility for her. Please share your office address. 

  

Also share the agenda for discussion.  We will let you know the dates once you confirm. 

  

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


